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Hon. \\illiam D. Hayes 
f.tate Auditor 
i;)tlite House 
Augusta$ Maine 

Dear Mr. Hayes: 

June 12, 1940 

. In your letter of J'Wle 3, you ask an opinion as 
to the propx·iety of earning the v,hole~ or :H1y part, of the 
item ot t700,43l.86 shown on Page 56 ot the Report of 
Ernst & Ernst as surplus·or tte Li~uor Coarniission as.of 
June JO, 19.39, t·o sinking fund reserve. Thi~ item is made 
up of t.v.:o sums,- one i:n tl1e amour1t of ~364,~72.18 t,hieb was 
earned prior .to June )O, 19.35; and another sum earned 
subsequent to .Tune 30., 19.35, of t'.~.36,059.68 .• 

You \sill apprec1Qte thht I have had .no t:r&ining 
or experience in ae-counting e.nd that because ot .t.h6.t eonc:ti.on 
I am unable to d.iscuss tllis question from c:.Jl &ccountfng sta.i:Jd­
point and I appreciate the.t .tLer·e c~ be other and . perhaps 
more sensible inte:r·pretations of tr.e ~·ituation than the one 
that I have arrived ~t. Ro~ever, it seems plain to me that 
Cbavter 24, Public Laws of 1935, in providing tl..c.:t any- profits 
of the Liquor Commission made prior to the close of books 
June JO, 1935, shall be used in.estobl-i5h1ng a workin~ _capital 
for the purpo$e of carrying on the activities of the L1vuor 
Commission, and those profits 1 ~~ounting as above st&tea to 
i364,372.l8, w~re excepted from the othe~ provisions r:£' the 
-ti.Ct v/hich provided that ,~?".en the annual net p1•0• .. its cf the 
Cotll!lission v.e:re determinetl they should bec::;rr.e gener :;; l rovt-,nue 
of t:he State, By th.at J;et the prior profits bee·t.re.e segerege.ted 
and earmb.rked :for & deflnite i:inrpose ~din my opinion ·cann,:,t 
become a part of the sinking flUld reserve until tte Legislature 
has by another L.ct so :provided • .. 

As to the profits made subsequent ·to June 30 1 1935, 
which unaer the provisions of s&ic. Ch:::ptei· 24 tece.J!l.e general 
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revenue of the '-'t5.te anci "i.'bich app,.rently arl' not rei;;ressnted 
by c~sh bu-c for tbe most part are i::ivt::-st¥;d 1n inventQ::•y and 
othe::- assets, 1:f.' you are goin~ t:i continue the policy ·. hieh I 
undarsta.nd ba~ been .in effect or carrying into 'the si..'lking 
fund reserve bookkeepin~ items.which tio not represent &ctual 
c&sh av&.11able for the purposes for \·,hich. the sinking fund 
was created, I am of the cp~~ion tbat, under the prQvisions 
of i:Jeotions 101. and. 102 of \,napter 2 or th~ hevised Stc.tutes, 
-... tis amount lihich apparently. represe,1ts tYat 1,.1~n·t or the net 
prori ts. of tb1::. Liq;uor (.;o.mr:tission v,hich ha~ not been . earmarked 
for working ca.pi t~l, c1:1n prop.erly be transfer:!'et'. tc, the 
Contingent F'und. ~ .. if tr:.e Contingent Fund ha.s al:r:-eac.y- been 
provided !"or, to the tinlting ..F'unci reserve. As to the propriety 
or that method of hanclir1g ~t2:1.t.e. ac·eounts, I have not had 
enough accounting experience to judge. 

'?he amount or profits e~r-ned :;'Ubs&~;..;.er1t tr, June . .301 19351 is assets of the ttate temporarily 1rivested as or 
June "-0, 19.391 in liQuor purehasec. for .sale., a.nd if the 
Sinking F'u.nd ~eserve aacount is the only account in which 
similar items can be placed~ I fmd·noth1ng in the statutes 
that v;ou.lcl prohibit this inclut:ion. 

I certainly enjoyec the disc-i1ssion that t"Jas held 
1n my ot:fice with yours~lf a:nd :.:r-. FG.ssenden 1 F.-.~ci ~Y the 
~hen yo-u : ~ve any new ideas on these w~1tters I shall be 
very ple)ased to <.!iscuss them f'urther \'I.1th you, \'rith the 
hope in mind that I may beof 50me t..e~p in ,:i.idinz you end 
the controller in th~~ proper setting up of your books as 
of June 30, 1940. · 

F"'JB B 

Very truly your~• 

Franz o. Burkett 
.Att·orney General 


